Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Meeting Minutes Monday, September 14, 2020

Chair: Vacant Vice Chair: Eleanor Love Secretary: Ashley Jun Social Media Chair: Emme Engel

Attendance:

District 1	VACANT	
	Eleanor Love	Present
	Ashley Jun	Present
District 2	VACANT	
	Emme Engel	Present
	Ema Dang	Present
District 3	Katie Huh	Present
	Kate Saunders	Present
	Hailee Makin	Present
District 4	VACANT	
	Aarthi Sridhar	Present
	Vishruth Nagam	Absent
District 5	Arjin Claire	Present
	Lauren Williams	Present
	VACANT	

6:20 p.m. Call Meeting to Order

- Welcome & Introductions: Commissioners introduced themselves and welcomed new Commissioner Lauren Williams.
- Approve Minutes:
 On a motion by Commissioner Ashley Jun, seconded by Commissioner Ema Dang, the August 10, 2020 meeting minutes, as revised, were unanimously approved by those members present.
- 3) Sacramento County District Events
 - a. District 1: Eleanor Love Wide Open Walls (ongoing event throughout downtown Sacramento)

- 4) Review Of Board Of Supervisors Agendas And News Articles:
 - a. Commission Eleanor Love: August 11 considered youth nominations for SCYC and the Children's Coalition as well as the Local Childhood Planning and Development Council
 - b. Commissioner Ema Dang volunteered for the October meeting
- 5) 2020 Census Project List:
 - a. Commissioner Eleanor Love provided background and update with the wrapping up for September 30th as well as the moving deadline being a risk for those who are missed.
- 6) Voter Outreach Project:
 - a. Commissioner Eleanor Love: ideas of reaching out to other school districts and areas asking what they are doing for voter education and pre-registration outreach online
 - b. Commissioners Ashley Jun, Hailee Makin, Ema Dang, and Katie Huh helping to reach out with the school districts.
- 7) Flavored Tobacco Campaign:
 - a. Commissioner Emme Engel: provided background and the prior plan with an informational event but having to shift with the pandemic
 - b. Commissioner Ashley Jun: Tobacco 101 module from an organization that we can provide to
 - c. Commissioner Arjin Claire, Emme Engel, and Eleanor Love will help with emails out to school districts
- 8) Mental Health Awareness:
 - a. Commissioner Ashley Jun provided background and update on the financial sponsorship.
 - b. Motion: Arjin Claire
 - c. 2nd motion: Eleanor Love
 - d. Yes (Voting for the Financial Sponsorship of the TEDx Event): Commissioners: Love, Jun, Dang, Engel, Huh, Saunders, Makin, Claire, Williams
 - e. No (Voting for the Financial Sponsorship of the TEDx Event): Commissioner: no commissioners
- 9) Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:
 - Commissioner Eleanor Love: Thank you and encouragement for the social media takeovers as well as possible topics.
 Opportunity of the Student Video Awards added to the agenda for October
 - b. Advisor Stephanie Shanks: elections and subcommittee selection are planned for October Meeting and putting the

CASC organization on the agenda

- c. Commissioner Emme Engel: wondering how positions for social media chair are reassigned as well as CASC webinars coming up "Understanding Financial Aid for Youth" and how SCYC connecting with that organization to spread information
- d. Commissioner Kate Saunders: distracted driving subcommittee idea
- e. Commissioner Arjin Claire: Miracle Friends Organizations in helping the homeless into shelters due to the pandemic and fires and outlet for the individuals.
- 10) Adjourned at 7:26 p.m.